SOLANO

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

May 20, 2014

Mr. Les Peterson
President - CEQ

Peterson Mechanical, Inc.
21819 8™ Street East
Sonoma, CA 95476

Subject: Notice to Proceed
Solano Community College District — Bid No. 14-013
HVAC and EMS Efficiency Project Implementation

Dear Mr. Peterson:

You are notified that the contract time under the above contract will commence to run on May 20,
2014. By that date, you are to start performing your obligations under the Contract Documents. In
accordance with the Agreement executed by Contractor, the date of completion is August 30, 2015.

You must submit the following documents by Thursday, May 22, 2014, 10:30 a.m.:

Contractor’s base line schedule of construction.

Contractor’s schedule of values for all of the Work.

Contractor’s submittals, including Shop Drawings, Product Data, and Samples submittals.
Contractor’s Safety Plan specifically adapted for the Project.

We look forward to a very successful project.

Singerely, ,
Wt
Leigh Sata

Executive Bonds Manager

cc:  Dwight Calloway, Director of Facilities, SCCD
Ines Zildzic, KCEM
Ali Gharaviram, KCEM
File
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